
 
 

 



 



Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

District #517 

Regular Meeting #603 
Monday, March 13, 2017, 6:00 p.m. 

Webb Hall 081, Mattoon  
Agenda 

 

I. ROUTINE 

A. Call to Order 
 

B. Roll Call    
 

C. Consent Item.  
(Any one member may remove an item from the consent item list simply by 
requesting the Chair to do so.  Items removed will be discussed and voted 
immediately following passage of the consent item.) 
 

1. Approval of minutes of February 13, 2017 regular meeting.  

2. Approval of agenda of March 13, 2017 Board of Trustees meeting. 
3. Bills for payment and travel expenses which will be reviewed by the 

Finance Committee and presented by College administration for approval 
with full assurance they have been prepared in good faith to follow all 
applicable laws and Board policy. For summary and details of bills refer to: 
http://www.lakeland.cc.il.us/col/board_minutes/download.cfm 

4. Destruction of tape recording of September 14, 2015 closed session.  
    

 
  

II. HEARING OF CITIZENS/FACULTY/STAFF 

 

 

 

Board Book Page 3



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Agenda – March 13, 2017 
Page 2 
 

III. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

  
A. ICCTA/Legislative   Mr. Mike Sullivan 

Dr. Robert Luther 

B. Resource & Development  Ms. Doris Reynolds 
C. Finance    Mr. Dave Storm 

D. Buildings & Site   Dr. Robert Luther 
E. Student Report   Ms. Jensyn Morrison 
F. President’s Report   Dr. Josh Bullock 

 

IV. BUSINESS ITEMS 

 

A. Non-Action Items 

  Board 
Book Page 
Number(s) 

1.   Faculty focus on advancing student success - update on 
agreement with SIUE for BS in Nursing Program. 

 

2.   Annual Farm Report.   
3.   Proposed revisions to the following Board Policies: 

 02.14 – Auditors. 

 05.01 - Definition of Full-Time and Part-Time 
Employment. 

 05.04.15 – Absence Due to Inclement Weather. 
 09.12 – Recycling.  
 10.12 – Annual Financial Audit.  

 
20-21 
23-24 

 
25-27 
28-29 
20, 22 

4.   Calendar of Events. 30-31 
5.   Correspondence.  

 
 

 

B. Action Items 

  Board Book 
Page 

Number(s) 
1.   Approval of recipient for the 2017 Business Partnership 

Award. 
32 

2.   Approval of tuition and fees rates effective Summer and 
Fall 2017.  

33-34 

Board Book Page 4



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Agenda – March 13, 2017 
Page 3 
 

3.   Acceptance of ISBE GAST Grant.  35 
4.   Acceptance of reporting of January 2017 Financial 

Statements.  
36-40 

5.   Approval of contract with IDOC to provide educational 
services at Kewanee Life Skills Re-Entry Center.  

 

6.   Closed Session.  
Pursuant to Chapter 5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes 
Section 120/2(c)(1) [Illinois General Assembly 2015 et. 
Seq.], closed session is called to consider the 
employment, appointment, performance, discipline or 
dismissal of specific employees. 
 
[Return to Open Session. Roll call to confirm Board 
members present on resumption of Open Session.]  
 
Action Subsequent to Discussion in Closed Session. 
 

 

7.   Approval of faculty tenure recommendations as discussed 
in closed session.  

 

8.   Approval of reappointment of tenured and non-tenured 
faculty members and/or extension of probationary period 
of non-tenured faculty members as discussed in closed 
session.  

 

9.   Approval of appointment of division chairs as discussed in 
closed session.  

41 

10.   Approval of Human Resources Report as discussed in 
closed session. 

42-43 

11.   Adjournment.  
 

Board Book Page 5



Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

District #517 

 
Regular Board Meeting No. 602 

Webb Hall, Room 081, Mattoon, IL 
February 13, 2017 

 
Minutes   

 
Call to Order. 
 
Chairman Gary Cadwell called the February 13, 2017 regular meeting of the Lake Land 
College Board of Trustees to order at 6:00 p.m. in Webb Hall, room 081, Mattoon. 
 
Roll Call. 
 
Trustees Present: Mr. Gary Cadwell, Chairman; Ms. Ann Deters; Mr. Bruce Owen; Ms. Doris 
Reynolds, Secretary; Mr. David Storm, Vice Chair; and Mr. Mike Sullivan.  
 
Trustees Absent: Dr. Robert Luther and Ms. Jensyn Morrison, Student Trustee. 
 
Others Present: Dr. Jonathan Bullock, President; Mr. Jon Althaus, Vice President for 
Academic Services; Mr. Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services; Ms. Jean Anne 
Grunloh, Senior Executive to the President; Dr. Jim Hull, Vice President for Workforce 
Solutions and Community Education; Dr. Tina Stovall, Vice President for Student Services 
and members of the staff, community and media.   
 
Approval of Consent Items.  
 
Trustee Storm moved and Trustee Sullivan seconded to approve the following consent items: 
 

1. Approval of minutes of January 9, 2017 regular meeting.  
2. Approval of agenda of February 13, 2017 Board of Trustees meeting. 
3. Bills for payment and travel expenses which were reviewed by the Finance Committee 

and presented by College administration for approval with full assurance they have 
been prepared in good faith to follow all applicable laws and Board policy. Summary of  
bills include: 

Education Fund $ 191,455.99 

Building Fund $ 56,554.70 

Board Book Page 6



Site & Construction Fund $ - 

Bond & Interest Fund $ 600.00 

Auxiliary Services Fund $ 62,702.66 
Restricted Purposes Fund $ 179,532.75 

Working Cash Fund $ - 

Audit Fund $ - 
Liability Insurance Fund $ 190.66 

Student Accts Receivables $ 20,442.28 

Total $ 511,479.04 
 
 

4. Destruction of tape recording of August 10, 2015 closed session.  
 
 
There was no further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustee Luther and Student Trustee Morrison. Motion carried.  
 
Hearing of Citizens, Faculty, and Staff.  
 
There were no other public comments.  
 
Committee Reports 
 
ICCTA/Legislative. 
 
Trustee Mike Sullivan said he participated in an ICCTA teleconference this past Saturday. He 
said he learned that there have been 6,000 new bills filed by legislators with the 100th General 
Assembly. However, there has still been no resolution reached for a state budget. He also 
noted discussions of consideration for the Bachelor of Science in Nursing Degree at Illinois 
community colleges.    
 
Resource & Development. 
 
Committee Chair Ms. Doris Reynolds said the Committee met earlier in the day to review 
responsibilities of the Committee and an annual calendar of topics by month for standing 
meetings developed by the administration. Trustee Reynolds said the Committee also 
reviewed the planned retirement requests, an action item that will be discussed later in the 
agenda.  
 
 
 
 

Board Book Page 7



 
Finance. 
 
Committee Chair Mr. Dave Storm said the Finance Committee met recently to review several 
items that will appear later in the agenda. He said that he will make comments on specific 
topics when discussion arises per the agenda.  
 
Buildings & Site.  
  
Board Chair Cadwell reported on behalf of Dr. Robert Luther, Buildings and Site Committee 
Chair. Chair Cadwell said the committee had not met since the last regular Board meeting 
and he had no report at this time.  
 
Student Report. 
 
Chair Cadwell provided the student report on behalf of Ms. Jensyn Morrison, Student Trustee. 
He highlighted various upcoming student events and recent activities hosted by the student 
ambassadors and members of the Student Government Association.  
 
President’s Report. 
 
Dr. Bullock said: 
  
 On February 3rd the College welcomed over 400 students from 26 school districts for the 

Worldwide Youth in Science and Engineering competition held at Lake Land College. 
Thank you to all the faculty and staff that assisted with the event.   

 On February 10th we welcomed 64 prospective students to Laker Visit Day. We are 
grateful to the faculty, staff and student ambassadors who showcased the very best of the 
Lake Land family for the 302 prospective students who participated in a Laker Visit Day 
thus far in 2016-17. The final Laker Visit Days of 2016-17 will be held March 31st and June 
22nd.  

 Given safety concerns surrounding the turbine remediation taking place this spring into 
summer, the College will be closing the community garden located near the north turbine. 
After remediation of the north turbine is complete the College will be repurposing the land 
for use by the Technology Division.  
 

Business Items 
 
Non-Action Items 
 
Faculty focus on advancing student success. 
 
Mr. Scott Rhine, IT Instructor/Program Coordinator, IT-Network Admin., presented on the 
Innovation Lab. 

Board Book Page 8



Spring 2017 Tenth Day Enrollment Summary. 
 
Dr. Tina Stovall, Vice President for Student Services, presented highlights of the enrollment 
summary noted above. Trustee Storm requested that future reports also include comparison 
data to the immediately preceding fall semester. Trustee Deters requested that future reports 
also include budget data relevant to enrollment projections.   
 
Calendar of events. 
 
Trustees received a calendar of upcoming events.  
 
Correspondence. 
 
Trustee reviewed one item of correspondence.  
 
Action Items 
 
Approval of bid for audit services.  
 
Trustees reviewed details of a memorandum from Mr. Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for 
Business Services, regarding a recommendation to accept the audit firm bid proposal from 
Kemper CPA Group of Mattoon, Illinois. Trustees heard highlights from Mr. Gleckler regarding 
the bid process, submitted proposals received from six firms, and reasons for his 
recommendation to accept the bid proposal from Kemper CPA.    
 
Trustee Storm, Finance Committee Chair, said the Finance Committee reviewed the audit bid 
proposals and the Committee’s consensus was to recommend to the Board approval of the bid 
received from Kemper CPA as presented.  
 
Trustee Owen moved and Trustee Deters seconded to approve the bid from Kemper CPA 
Group of Mattoon for the College’s audit services for the next three fiscal years or 2018, 2019 
and 2020 in the amount of $42,750 per year and with an option for two one-year extensions.   
 
There was no further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustee Luther and Student Trustee Morrison. Motion carried.  
 
Approval of planned retirement requests.  
 
Trustees reviewed the names and job positions of eight employees requesting acceptance into 
the College’s planned retirement program.  
 
Trustee Reynolds, Resource and Development Committee Chair, said the Committee 
reviewed the planned retirement requests and the Committee’s consensus was to recommend 
to the Board approval of the requests from eight employees as submitted.  

Board Book Page 9



 
Trustee Reynolds moved and Trustee Storm seconded to approve participation in the 
College’s planned retirement program for eight employees as follows:  
 
Faculty (by seniority) Effective Date 
Walter McHenry August 31, 2021 
Peggy Strange December 31, 2021 
David Seiler September 1, 2021 
Terri Fields August 31, 2021 
Helen Hendren August 15, 2021 
 
Support Effective Date 
Sharon Uphoff December 31, 2020 
 
Paraprofessional Effective Date 
Marlene Meek December 31, 2020 
 
Custodial Effective Date 
Don Hardwick May 30, 2021 
 
There was no further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustee Luther and Student Trustee Morrison. Motion carried.  
 
Approval of recipient of the Distinguished Service Award.   
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from President Bullock to posthumously name Mr. Scott 
Lensink as a recipient of the Distinguished Service Award. Dr. Bullock requested that all 
publicity be withheld until closer to the College’s Commencement at which time Mr. Lensink’s 
legacy of dedicated service to the College will be honored. 
  
Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Reynolds seconded to approve Mr. Scott Lensink as the 
recipient of the 2017 Distinguished Service Award. 
 
There was no further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustee Luther and Student Trustee Morrison. Motion carried.  
 
Approval of recipient of the Alumnus Achievement Award. 
 
Trustees reviewed a recommendation from Mr. Dave Cox, Director of Alumni Relations and 
Annual Giving, to name Diane Sterchi as this year’s recipient of the Alumnus Achievement 
Award.  Trustees heard Dr. Bullock’s recommendation for this selection as well, and he 

Board Book Page 10



requested that all publicity be withheld until closer to the College’s Commencement at which 
time Ms. Sterchi will be honored. 
 
Trustee Deters moved and Trustee Reynolds seconded to approve the naming of Ms. Diane 
Sterchi as the recipient of the 2017 Alumnus Achievement Award. 
 
There was no further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustee Luther and Student Trustee Morrison. Motion carried.  
 
Approval of Retiree Wall of Fame Inductees. 
 
Trustees reviewed a recommendation from Mr. Cox to name Mr. Jim Dudley, Dr. Bill Hollada 
and Mr. Curt Rincker as this year’s recipients for the Retiree Wall of Fame award. Trustees 
heard Dr. Bullock’s recommendation for this selection as well, and he requested that all 
publicity be withheld until closer to the College’s Employee Recognition event at which time the 
recipients will be honored. 
 
Trustee Storm moved and Trustee Sullivan seconded to approve the induction of Mr. Jim 
Dudley, Dr. Bill Hollada and Mr. Curt Rincker to the Retiree Wall of Fame. 
 
There was no further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustee Luther and Student Trustee Morrison. Motion carried.  
 
Approval of recipient of the Clem G. Phipps Exemplary Trustee Award. 
 
Trustees reviewed a memorandum from Ms. Jean Anne Grunloh, Senior Executive to the 
President, regarding the recommendation of the Clem. G. Phipps Exemplary Trustee Award 
Selection Committee to name Mr. James (Jim) Shaffer of Shelbyville, Illinois for the award. 
Trustees reviewed Mr. Shaffer’s qualifications. Trustees heard Dr. Bullock’s recommendation 
for this selection as well, and he requested that all publicity be withheld until we may formally 
present this award to Mr. Shaffer during a Board meeting this summer. 
 
Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Reynolds seconded to approve the naming of Mr. James 
Shaffer for the Clem G. Phipps Exemplary Trustee Award.   
 
There was no further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustee Luther and Student Trustee Morrison. Motion carried.  
 
 
 

Board Book Page 11



 
Approval of Revisions to Board Policies: 

a. 05.04.08 – Bereavement Leave. 
b. 06.07 – Baccalaureate/Transfer Program Guarantee. 

 
Trustee Deters moved and Trustee Storm seconded to approve revisions as presented to two 
Board Policies including 05.04.08 – Bereavement Leave and 06.07 – Baccalaureate/Transfer 
Program Guarantee.    
 
There was no further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustee Luther and Student Trustee Morrison. Motion carried.  
 
Acceptance of Reporting of December 2016 Financial Statements.   
 
Trustees reviewed the December 2016 Financial Statements and a memorandum from Ms. 
Madge Shoot, Comptroller, highlighting variances for the Statements.  
 
Trustee Storm said the Finance Committee reviewed the December 2016 Financial 
Statements and the Committee’s consensus was to recommend to the Board approval of the 
Statements as presented.  
 
Trustee Storm moved and Trustee Deters seconded to accept the December 2016 Financial 
Statements as presented.  
 
There was no further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustee Luther and Student Trustee Morrison. Motion carried.  
 
Approval of revisions to organizational chart for Academic Services and President’s Office 
Units.   
 
Trustees reviewed the details of proposed revisions for the above-referenced organizational 
charts. Dr. Bullock said these revisions are needed as a result of the reporting structure and 
assigned duty changes for various administrative and support staff upon certain employee 
retirements such as the recent retirement of Dr. Deb Hutti, former Associate Vice President for 
Educational Services. He also said the College no longer has any associate vice president 
positions and current staff are absorbing the former associate vice president’s duties.  
 
Trustee Reynolds moved and Trustee Sullivan seconded to approve the revised organizational 
charts as presented for the Academic Services and President’s Office units as presented.  
 
There was no further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote:  

Board Book Page 12



Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustee Luther and Student Trustee Morrison. Motion carried.  
 
Approval of bid for CIM machinery.   
 
Trustees reviewed details of a bid from Aidex Corporation of Rossville, Indiana for the 
purchase of CIM machinery – a CNC Mill. Mr. Gleckler highlighted reasons for the 
recommendation to approve this bid. He said that funds from the Perkins Program will be used 
to purchase the equipment and that it will be used for the College’s Computer Integrated 
Manufacturing Program.    
 
Trustee Storm, Finance Committee Chair, said the Finance Committee reviewed the bid and 
the Committee’s consensus was to recommend to the Board approval of the bid as presented.   
 
Trustee Deters moved and Trustee Owen seconded to approve as presented the bid from 
Aidex Corporation of Rossville, Indiana, in the amount of $60,149 for the purchase of a 
production grade CNC Mill and utilize Perkins Grant funding for this purchase.    
 
There was no further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustee Luther and Student Trustee Morrison. Motion carried.  
 
Approval of Resolution No. 0217-039 providing for the issue of approximately $1,330,000 
General Obligation Community College Bonds, Series 2017, for the purpose of paying claims 
against the District, providing for the levy and collection of a direct annual tax sufficient to pay 
the principal and interest on said bonds, and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the 
purchaser thereof.  
 
Trustee Storm said the Finance Committee reviewed the proposed Resolution and the 
consensus was to recommend to the Board approval of this Resolution. He said that the Board 
has been approving actions for the sale of these funding bonds in incremental procedures 
since the December 2016 Board meeting. He said the funding bonds will be used to pay for the 
West Building Energy Upgrades Project, the Wind Turbine Remediation Project, and for 
various parking lot/roadway improvements on the main campus as previously discussed with 
the Board. 
 
Trustee Storm moved and Trustee Sullivan seconded to approve Resolution No. 0217-039 as 
presented.  A full and complete copy of the Resolution is attached to and part of these 
minutes. 
 
There was no further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustee Luther and Student Trustee Morrison. Motion carried.  
 

Board Book Page 13



 
Approval of Resolution No. 0217-040 for Guaranteed Energy Savings Contract and Wind 
Turbine Remediation Project.  
 
Trustees reviewed details of a proposed bid by CTS Group of St. Louis, Missouri, that includes 
work for the West Building Energy Upgrades Project and the Wind Turbine Remediation 
Project.  Trustees also reviewed the proposed Resolution No. 0217-040 to enter into the 
Guaranteed Energy Savings Contract for these two projects.  
 
Trustee Storm said the Finance Committee reviewed the proposed Resolution and associated 
contract and the consensus was to recommend to the Board approval of the Resolution as 
presented. He said the Committee heard highlights from Mr. Gleckler regarding the proposal, 
costs associated with the two projects, and reasons for his recommendation to approve the 
contract and related Resolution. 
 
Trustee Deters moved and Trustee Owen seconded to approve Resolution No. 0217-040 as 
presented to enter into a Guaranteed Energy Savings Contract with CTS Group of St. Louis, 
Missouri for the West Building Energy Upgrades Project and Wind Turbine Remediation 
Project. A full and complete copy of the Resolution is attached to and part of these minutes. 
 
There was no further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustee Luther and Student Trustee Morrison. Motion carried.  
 
Approval of Human Resources Report. 
 
Dr. Bullock presented on various personnel actions included in the proposed Human 
Resources Report.  
 
Trustee Reynolds moved and Trustee Storm seconded to approve the Human Resources 
Report as follows:  
 
The following employees are recommended for Family Medical Leave: 
 
 Althaus, Jon FMLA 01/31/2017 
 Dogwiler, Greg FMLA 01/12/2017 
 Iverson, Mary Beth FMLA 12/06/2016 
 Thomason, Deborah FMLA 01/06/2017 
 Wood, Nancy FMLA 01/10/2017 
  
Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are recommended for additional appointments 
     Position Effective Date 
Unpaid Volunteer 
    Davis, Michael Work and Learn - Business 01/09/2017 

Board Book Page 14



   Primary Position is CWS Business              
    Davis, Michael Tech Team Volunteer 01/17/2017 
   Primary Position is CWS Business              
    Ervin, Ryan Dual Credit Instructor 12/22/2016 
    Primary Position is Adj Faculty Social Science 
                  
Part-time 
    Ali, Iffat Adjunct Faculty Math and Science Sub 01/09/2017 
   Primary Position is Chemistry Instructor                     
    Earl, Arthur Adjunct Faculty Math and Science  01/09/2017 
   Primary Position is Adj Faculty Technology                   
    Hjort, Carol Enhanced Lab Instr Dental Hygiene 01/09/2017 
    Primary Position is Allied Health Den Cln Hrly               
    Lotfdar, Saghi Print Shop Student Assistant 01/23/2017 
    Primary Position is Bookstore Rush Worker                    
    Lytle, Brianna Tutor-Disability Services - Bachelor 01/23/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor-Bachelor's LAC                    
    Marasinghe, Gishanthi Adjunct Faculty Math and Science  01/09/2017 
    Primary Position is Adj Faculty Math/Science                 
    Oliver, Steven Newspaper Editor - Student Newspaper 01/09/2017 
    Primary Position is Work N Learn Technology              
    Patel, Palak Tutor-Disability Services - Student 01/03/2017 
   Primary Position is Tutor - Student LAC             
    Patel, Palak Tutor-Student Community Education 01/03/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student LAC     
 Probst, Melissa Dental Hygiene - Substitute 02/02/2017 
    Primary Position is Adjunct Faculty Dental                   
    Stolz, Cheryl Tutor-Disability Services - Bachelor 01/17/2017 
    Primary Position is Adj Faculty Humanities                
    Stolz, Cheryl Tutor - Bachelor's Degree - LAC 01/17/2017 
   Primary Position is Adj Faculty Humanities             
    Tshilombo, Gael Tutor-Disability Services - Student 01/09/2017 
    Primary Position is International Stu Ambassador             
    Tshilombo, Gael Tutor - Student LAC 01/09/2017 
    Primary Position is International Stu Ambassador             
    Voronina, Daria Tutor-Disability Services - Student 01/23/2017 
   Primary Position is Tutor – Student LAC           
    Wilson, Sheila Enhanced Lab Instr Dental Hygiene 01/09/2017 
    Primary Position is Allied Health Den Cln Hrly               
    Yantis, Jeannene Enhanced Lab Instr- Dental Hygiene 01/09/2017 
    Primary Position is Allied Health Den Cln Hrly    
            
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Davis-Long, Tasha Adjunct DOC College Funded Instr 01/09/2017 
    Primary Position is Associate Dean St. Charles               
    Davison, Larry Adult Education Adjunct Faculty 01/09/2017 

Board Book Page 15



   Primary Position is CBI Instructor                           
    Groennert, Harvey Adjunct DOC College Funded Instr 01/03/2017 
    Primary Position is Associate Dean Southwestern              
    Guyette, Samuel Perkins Test Proctor 01/18/2017 
   Primary Position is Test Proctor                             
    Hoelscher, Ben Tutor - Associate's TRIO 01/23/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student LAC            
    Hoelscher, Ben Tutor - Associate Carl Perkins 01/23/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student LAC            
    Lytle, Brianna Tutor - Bachelor's TRIO 01/23/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor-Bachelor's LAC                     
    Lytle, Brianna Tutor - Bachelor's Carl Perkins 01/31/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor-Bachelor's LAC                    
    Patel, Palak Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 01/03/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student LAC             
    Patel, Palak Tutor-Student TRIO 01/03/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student LAC           
    Stolz, Cheryl Tutor - Bachelor's Carl Perkins 01/17/2017 
   Primary Position is Adj Faculty Humanities               
    Stolz, Cheryl Tutor - Bachelor's TRIO 01/17/2017 
   Primary Position is Adj Faculty Humanities               
    Tshilombo, Gael Tutor-Student TRIO 01/09/2017 
   Primary Position is International Stu Ambassador             
    Tshilombo, Gael Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 01/09/2017 
    Primary Position is International Stu Ambassador             
    Voronina, Daria Tutor-Student TRIO 01/23/2017 
   Primary Position is Tutor - Student LAC            
    Voronina, Daria Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 01/23/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student LAC          
    Woolworth, Wendy Perkins Test Proctor 01/18/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Assoc Comm Ed               
  
End Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are ending their additional appointment 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
    Bales, Thomas Intl Studies Program Assistant 01/12/2017 
        
Part-time 
    Graziano, Amy  Tutor 12/31/2015 
    Hall, Sarah  Tutor 12/01/2016 
  
New Hire-Employees 
  The following employees are recommended for hire 
      Position Effective Date 
Unpaid Volunteer 

Board Book Page 16



    Barnett, Daniel Dual Credit Instructor 01/12/2017 
    Oliver, Steven Work and Learn - Technology 01/09/2017 
    Setzer, Richard College Work Study - Veteran's Affairs 01/09/2017 
    Shain, Alicia Work and Learn - Print Shop 01/23/2017 
    Shaw, Cody College Work Study - Veteran's Affairs 01/09/2017 
    Sims, Gara Work and Learn-Bookstore 01/04/2017 
    Wright, Jesse Tech Team Volunteer 01/25/2017 
 
Full-time 
    Musselman, Shelby Custodian (return from layoff) 01/03/2017 
 
Full-time - Grant Funded 
    Pontious, Samantha WIOA Financial and Operations Analyst 02/01/2017 
 
Part-time 
    Altman, Galen Adjunct Faculty Technology  01/06/2017 
    Armstrong, Zachary Bookstore Rush Worker 01/09/2017 
    Bear, Savannah Admin Asst to College Advancement 01/04/2017 
    Crisman, Jeffrey Adjunct Faculty Math and Science  01/09/2017 
    Desouza, Nathalya Print Shop Student Assistant 01/05/2017 
    Garretson, Deborah Mailroom Assistant 01/03/2017 
    Hall, Ashley Adjunct Faculty Math and Science  01/09/2017 
    Hoelscher, Ben Tutor - Student LAC 01/23/2017 
    Lytle, Brianna Tutor - Bachelor's Degree - LAC 01/23/2017 
    Moomaw, Jodi Allied Health EMS Adjunct Faculty 01/09/2017 
    Patel, Palak Tutor - Student LAC 01/03/2017 
    Penberthy, Jennifer Bookstore Rush Worker 01/09/2017 
    Penberthy, Jennifer Bookstore Rush Worker 01/09/2017 
    Thompson, Philip Adjunct Faculty Humanities  01/09/2017 
    Voronina, Daria Tutor - Student LAC 01/23/2017 
 
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Humphreys, Laura Pathways Classroom Assistant 02/01/2017 
    Landstrom, Anna Perkins Student Worker-Agriculture 01/09/2017 
 
College Work Studys     
 Albritton, Kathy College Work Study - Business 01/09/2017 
    Fulk, India College Work Study - Counseling 01/09/2017 
  
Terminations/Resignations 
  The following employees are terminating employment 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
    Crossland, Misti Corr Career Tech Instr - IL River CC 01/27/2017 
    Harris, Julie Corr Ofc Asst - Dixon CC 01/04/2017 
    Hill, Robert Custodian 12/31/2016 

Board Book Page 17



    Ingle, Katrina WIOA Financial/Operation Analyst 02/08/2017 
    Moyers, Brian Corr Cust Maint Instr - Vienna CC 12/30/2016 
    Moyers, Ronna Corr Cosmetology Inst - Vienna CC 12/30/2016 
    Weber, Andrew Corr Ofc Asst – East Moline CC 01/06/2017 
    Wilson-West, Danalyn Corr Career Tech Instr - Big Muddy CC 01/27/2017 
 
Part-time 
    Armstrong, Zachary Bookstore Rush Worker 09/01/2016 
    Balingibiso, Julie International Stu Ambassador 12/30/2016 
    Blumer, Lorraine Kluthe Center Adm Asst 08/31/2016 
    Brown, William Adult Ed Adjunct Faculty 06/29/2016 
    Finks, Patricia Adj Faculty Humanities 12/31/2015 
    Fox, Rachel Tutor - Student LAC 12/09/2016 
    Gursoy, Mehmetcan Print Shop Student Asst 12/22/2016 
    Hagen, Abby Tutor - Student LAC 12/20/2016 
    Karpus, Benjamin Tutor-Disability Services Student 09/01/2016 
    Kearney, James Adj Faculty Math/Science 12/20/2016 
    Kelly, Leah Newspaper Ed Student News 01/08/2017 
    Klyczek, John Adj Reading Instructor 02/02/2017 
    McQueen, Michael Tutor - Student LAC 12/30/2016 
    Moore, Brenda IDOC CPR Instructor 02/01/2017 
    Quance, Christiana Perkins Student Worker Ag 12/07/2016 
    Reinheimer, Jane Adj Faculty Social Science 12/21/2016 
    Repp, Matthew Tutor-Disability Services Student 12/01/2016 
    Smaligo, Nicholas Adj Doc College Funded Instr 05/30/2016 
    Surdyk, Jacquelyn Adj Reading Instructor 12/31/2015 
    Uphoff, Samuel Print Shop Student Asst 01/13/2017 
    Wilkins, Michelle Adj Faculty Technology 12/31/2015 
    Wilkinson, Tiffany Kluthe Test Proctor 10/31/2016 
     
College Work Studys 
 Oleko, Jonathan College Work Study-Printshop 12/22/2016 
    Scogins, Jacob College Work Study-Printshop 01/12/2017 
  
Transfers/Promotions 
  The following employees are recommended for a change in position 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
    Bear, Savannah Administrative Assistant to College Advancement (FT) 

Transferring From Adm Asst to College Advancement (PT)
 01/30/2017 

Full-time - Grant Funded 
 Overstreet, Desiree Adult/Alternative Education Program Coordinator (FT)

Transferring From Pathways Special Projects Advisor                 
(PT)  01/17/2017 

 

Board Book Page 18



 
There was no further discussion. 
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustee Luther and Student Trustee Morrison. Motion carried.  
 
Adjournment. 
 
Trustee Owen moved and Trustee Sullivan seconded to adjourn the February 13, 2017 
meeting of the Lake Land College Board of Trustees at 7:04 p.m.   
Motion carried with unanimous voice vote approval. 
 
 
Approved By: 
 
 
________________________                      __________________________ 
Mr. Gary Cadwell, Board Chair     Ms. D

*Note – See Board of Trustees web page for any referenced attachments to these minutes.   
 https://www.lakelandcollege.edu/col/board_minutes/minutes_index.cfm 
 

Board Book Page 19

https://www.lakelandcollege.edu/col/board_minutes/minutes_index.cfm


 

 
 
 

 

Memo 
 
To: Dr. Josh Bullock, President 

 
From: Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services 

 
Date: March 1, 2017 

 
Re: Update to Policies 02.14 and 10.12 – Audits & Annual Financial Audit 

 
 
 

Per the discussion in the February Finance Committee meeting, we have reviewed and 
are submitting recommended policy updates for the two policies related to the College’s 
annual audit. The revisions initiates the practice that an audit firm should be rotated out 
of an audit cycle after serving a maximum of two consecutive audit cycles.  I believe this 
rotation helps ensure the most sound and current financial practices are adhered to by 
the College. 

 
I respectfully recommend the Board approve the updates to Board Policy 02.14 and 
Board Policy 10.12 to incorporate this practice of rotating audit firms conducting the 
College’s annual financial audit after two consecutive audit cycles. 

Board Book Page 20



 

02.14 
 
 

Auditors 
 
 
 
 

An independent Certified Public Accountant or accounting firm licensed to 
practice public accounting in Illinois shall be employed by the Board of 
Trustees to annually audit the district’s financial statements. The auditors 
shall conduct the annual audit of all College accounts in accordance with 
procedures prescribed in the Universal Accounting Manual adopted by the 
Illinois Community College Board.  The auditors shall be employed after 
approval by the Board upon the recommendation of the Finance 
Committee. The payment of fees for auditing services will be determined 
by the Board at the time of the appointment, and the expenses of the audit 
shall  be  paid  by  the  College  in  accordance with  Section  9  of  the 
Governmental Account Audit Act.1   This act provides for payments to be 
ordered by the Board of Trustees out of general funds or to levy an auditing 
tax in an amount that will not require an extension of such tax at a rate not 
in excess of .005% of the value of all taxable property.  Money received 
from the auditing tax shall be held in a special fund and used only for the 
payment of auditing expenses. The term of the contract with the auditing 
firm shall not exceed three (3) years; however, the auditor may be re- 
employed after fulfilling the original contract. 

 
The audit firm shall be selected for a three year (3) audit cycle, the cycle 
of which may be extended one (1) additional year if mutually agreeable. 
An auditing firm may perform this service for no more than two consecutive 
(2) cycles, after which the auditing firm will be ineligible for consideration 
for the next auditing cycle. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 50 ILCS 310/9 
 

Adopted November 9, 1998 
Revised July 14, 2003 

 

 

Page 1 of 1 

Board Book Page 21



 

10.12 
 

Annual Financial Audit 
 
 

An annual audit of all the financial accounts of the College shall be made 
as of the end of each fiscal year by an accountant licensed to practice 
public accounting in Illinois and approved by the Board of Trustees. The 
audit examination shall be in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards and regulations prescribed by the Illinois Community College 
Board.  The examination and report shall include a verification of student 
enrollments and any other bases upon which claims are filed with the 
Illinois Community College Board. The audit report also shall include a 
statement of the scope and findings of the audit and a professional opinion 
signed by the auditor.  If a professional opinion is denied by the auditor, 
reasons shall be set forth for that denial. The Board of Trustees shall not 
limit the scope of the examination to the extent that the effect of such 
limitation will result in the qualification of the auditor’s professional opinion. 
The procedures for payment of the expense of the audit shall be in 
accordance with Section 9 of the Government Account Audit Act (Board 
Policy 02.14). When the audit is completed, the licensed public accountant 
making such audit shall make and sign at least three (3) copies of the 
report and immediately file them with the College.  Copies of the audit 
report shall also be filed with the Illinois Community College Board in 
accordance with regulations prescribed by the Illinois Community College 
Board. The Illinois Community College Board shall in turn file one copy of 
the audit report with the Auditor General and one copy with the Illinois 
Board of Higher Education.1   A copy shall also be filed with each county 
clerk in the district, the Federal Audit Clearing House, and other regulatory 
agencies requesting copies.2 

 

 

The audit firm shall be selected for a three (3) audit cycle, which may be 
extended one (1) additional year if mutually agreeable.  An auditing firm 
may perform this service for no more than two (2) cycles, after which the 
auditing firm will be ineligible for consideration for the next auditing cycle. 

 
 
 
 

 
1 110 ILCS 805/3-22.1 
2 50 ILCS 310/5-9 

 
Adopted November 9, 1998 
Revised April 12, 2004 

 
Page 1 of 1 

Board Book Page 22



 
 
 

Memo 

 
To:  Dr. Josh Bullock, President 
 
From:  Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services 
 
Date:  March 1, 2017 
 
Re: Update to Policy 05.01 – Definition of Full Time and Part Time 

Employment 

  
 
The proposed update to policy 05.01 incorporates 10-month employees to the definition 
of full time employment.  The current policy incorporates 9- and 12-month employees; 
however, 10-month employees must have been mistakenly omitted.  We do currently 
have 10-month employees in Adult Education/Pathways that are considered full time.   
 
I respectfully recommend the Board approve the revisions to Board Policy 05.01 to 
incorporate these 10-month employees into the definition of full time employment.    
 
 
 
 

Board Book Page 23



 

05.01 
 

Definition of Full-Time and Part-Time Employment 
 
 

The initial appointments of all full-time and part-time personnel at the 
College shall be made by the President, subject to approval by the Board 
of Trustees. The full-time College personnel are classified into six groups. 
The Board of Trustees will have sole responsibility for the assignment of 
personnel and the determination of compensation for all employees, based 
upon the recommendation of the President.   All promotions or wage 
increases will be recommended by the President and confirmed by the 
Board of Trustees. All employees, full-time and part-time, are employed by 
the Board of Trustees for a duration determined by the Board or prescribed 
by bargaining agreements. 

 

 

Employees shall qualify as full-time under one of the following conditions: 
 

 

1. A  faculty  member  who  contracts  to  teach  thirty  (30)  equated 
semester hours or its equivalent within two (2) consecutive 
semesters. 

 

 

2. An academic support faculty member who is employed to work a 
minimum of forty (40) hours a week for two (2) consecutive 
semesters. 

 

 

3. An employee who is hired to perform duties in an administrative, 
paraprofessional, supervisory, or institutional support role and who 
works a minimum of forty (40) hours a week for a nine- (9-), ten-(10-) 
or twelve- (12-) month period of time. 

 

 

Employees shall qualify as part-time under one of the following conditions: 
 

 

1. An employee who is hired to perform duties in an administrative, 
paraprofessional, supervisory, or institutional support role and who 
works twenty-nine (29) or less hours a week 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted November 9, 1998 
Revised July 14, 2003 
Revised February 16, 2015 

 
Page 12 of 12 

Board Book Page 24



 
 
 

Memo 

 
To:  Dr. Josh Bullock, President 
 
From:  Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services 
 
Date:  March 2, 2017 
 
Re:  Update to Policy 05.04.15 – Absence for Inclement Weather 

  
 
The proposed update to policy 05.04.15 seeks to clarify and clean up the language in 
the policy in regards to how time should be reported when the College is closed in the 
event of inclement weather.  The proposed policy revisions also include that all 
employees should complete a timecard which is consistent with the College’s actual 
practice.   
 
I respectfully recommend the Board approve the revisions to Board Policy 05.04.15 to 
clarify the College’s position on how time should be reported when closing due to 
inclement weather.   
 
 
 
 

Board Book Page 25



 

 

05.04.15 
 

Absence Due to Inclement Weather 
 
 

To ensure consistency in reporting absenteeism during inclement weather 
periods, the following provisions will be followed. 

 

 

If the College is officially closed because of the weather, the non-exempt 
employees shall designate the date on the appropriate formtimecard as 
an “Official Closing” and credit the day as eight (8) hours worked. 

 

 

If the President authorizes a shortening of hours because of existing or 
anticipated inclement weather conditions, the employee shall designate the 
time in attendance on the appropriate formtimecard, followed by “College 
Closed” and credit the day as eight (8) hours workedremaining hours of 
the employee’s shift.  Employees who had taken the day off will have 
that day subtracted from their accrued benefit leave as would have 
occurred had the shortening of hours not happened. 

 

 

An employee who is unable to report during the hours or portions of days 
that the College is open will have the following options: 

 

 

1. Vacation and/or personal leave may be used in not less than one- 
half (½) dayone hour increments. 

 

 

2. Compensatory release time may be used. 
 

 

3. Employees  who  do  not  have  available  leave  time  or  earned 
compensatory time will receive a corresponding deduction in pay. 

 

 

All absences must be recorded on the appropriate form and reported to the 
Personnel Officeemployee’s timesheet. 

 

 

Overtime will not be paid for any work that is completed at home during the 
period the College is closed. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 

Board Book Page 26



Board Policy No. 05.04.15 
 
 
 
 
 

All public safety officers, because of the nature of their responsibilities, will 
report to duty at their regularly scheduled shift and will be paid at a rate of 
time-and-one-half. 

 

 

For Lake Land College employees at correctional centers, when there is a 
conflict, the Department of Corrections contract shall prevail. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted November 9, 1998 
Revised May 10, 1999 

 
Page 2 of 2 

Board Book Page 27



 
 
 

Memo 

 
To:  Dr. Josh Bullock, President 
 
From:  Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services 
 
Date:  March 1, 2017 
 
Re:  Update to Policy 09.12 – Recycling 

  
The College oftentimes has a need to dispose of property, equipment, or material(s) 
that have a monetary value.  In reviewing how this practice occurs, there is no formal 
policy in place that outlines an appropriate process for these types of transactions.   
 
The recommended update to Policy 09.12 – Recycling, outlines a process intended to 
ensure that the best interest of the college is protected and there is a proper accounting 
for any money or credit transactions involving the disposal of property, equipment, or 
material(s).   
 
I respectfully recommend the Board approve the revisions to Board Policy 09.12 to 
strengthen our internal processes for the disposal of items with monetary value.   
 
 
 
 

Board Book Page 28



 
09.12 

 
 
 

Recycling 
 
 
 
 
 

In compliance with the spirit of Public Act 86-1360, the Recycling Act of 
Illinois, the College is committed to the overall improvement of the 
environment.   The College’s comprehensive ten-year plan for waste 
reduction will be reviewed on an annual basis, and needed changes in 
policy will be recommended to the Board of Trustees.   Forty percent 
(40%) of all campus solid waste must be recycled.  The College will 
maintain adequate recycling bins located at strategic points on campus 
to ensure easy access for depositing of waste by students and staff. 

 

 

The recycling program will be administered through the office of the Vice 
President for Business Services.   The Vice President for Business 
Services will not discriminate against the procurement of recycled- 
content products.  Products with recycled content shall be procured 
wherever and whenever cost, specifications, standards and availability 
are comparable to products without recycled content. 
 
Any college property, equipment, or material(s) that have a monetary 
value shall be disposed of in the best interest of the College at the 
discretion of the Vice President for Business Services.  Prior to the 
disposal of any items in exchange for money or credit, approval must be 
received, in writing, from the Vice President for Business Services. 
 
All proceeds earned, including appropriate documentation, from the 
disposal of any property item, equipment, or material(s) shall be 
submitted to the Accounting Office for deposit and recording into the 
appropriate College account. 

 
 
 

Adopted November 9, 1998 
Revised May 13, 2002 
Revised March 8, 2004 

 
Page 1 of 1 

Board Book Page 29



*Board dinners have been cancelled until further notice. 
 
______________ 
Revised 2/10/17 
 
 
 

Calendar of Events 
 
Monday, March 13, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting 
 4 p.m. – Webb 081 
 Buildings and Site Committee Meeting  
 5 p.m. – Webb 081 
 Board Meeting  
 6 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 
Thursday, March 16, 2017 4 – 5 p.m. – Foundation Scholarship Reception 
 Field House 
 6 – 8 p.m. – Foundation Donor Recognition Event 
 Mattoon Golf and Country Club  
 
Sunday, March 26, 2017 Lake Land College Community Choir Spring Concert 
 3 p.m. in the Theater 
 
Wednesday, April 5, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting  
 4 p.m. – West Building 119/120 
  
Monday, April 10, 2017 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – WH 081* 
 
Friday, April 21, 2017 8:30 a.m. – 1:30 p.m. – Principals, Deans & Counselors Meeting 
 Webb Hall 081 
 
Wednesday, April 26, 2017 6 p.m. – Student Recognition Banquet 
 Field House 
 
Wednesday, May 3, 2017 10 a.m. – 1 p.m. – Spring Carnival 
 Field House 
 
Saturday, April 29, 2017 American Heart Association – Heart Walk 
 Time to be announced 
 West Building 
 
Thursday, May 4, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting  
 3 p.m. – Webb 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 4 p.m. – Webb 081 
 
Monday, May 8, 2017 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – WH 081* 
 
Friday, May 12, 2017 Annual Lake Land College Commencement Ceremony 
 5:30 p.m. Dinner in the West Building Atrium 
 7:30 p.m. Commencement Ceremony in the Field House 
 
Fridays, May 19 - August 11, 2017 Energy Savings Summer Hours begin and end. College is closed. 
 
Friday-Saturday, June 2-3, 2017 ICCTA Annual Convention – Normal, IL 
 
 
 

Board Book Page 30



*Board dinners have been cancelled until further notice. 
 
______________ 
Revised 2/10/17 
 
 
 

Thursday, June 8, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting  
 3 p.m. – Webb 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 4 p.m. – Webb 081 
 
 
Monday, June 12, 2017 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – WH 081* 
 
Thursday, July 6, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting  
 3 p.m. – Webb 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 4 p.m. – Webb 081 
 
Monday, July 10, 2017 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – WH 081* 
 
Thursday, August 10, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting  
 3 p.m. – Webb 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 4 p.m. – Webb 081 
 
Monday, August 14, 2017 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Kluthe Room 220* 
 
Thursday, September 7, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting  
 3 p.m. – Webb 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 4 p.m. – Webb 081 
 
Monday, September 11, 2017 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – WH 081* 
 
Friday, Sep. 29 – October 1, 2017 Lake Land College 50th Anniversary Homecoming Weekend 
 
Thursday, October 5, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting  
 3 p.m. – Webb 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 4 p.m. – Webb 081 
 
Monday, October 9, 2017 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – WH 081* 
 
Thursday, November 9, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting  
 3 p.m. – Webb 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 4 p.m. – Webb 081 
 
Monday, November 13, 2017 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – WH 081* 
 
Thursday, December 7, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting  
 3 p.m. – Webb 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 4 p.m. – Webb 081 
 
Monday, December 11, 2017 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – WH 081* 
 

Board Book Page 31



Board Book Page 32



Board Book Page 33



Board Book Page 34



Board Book Page 35



Board Book Page 36



Board Book Page 37



Board Book Page 38



Board Book Page 39



Board Book Page 40



Board Book Page 41



LAKE LAND COLLEGE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT 
March 13, 2017 

  
The following employees are approved for Family Medical Leave: 
 
 Earp, David FMLA 02/21/2017 
 Mayer, Pamela FMLA 03/20/2017 
 Seaman, Randy FMLA 02/07/2017 
 
Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are recommended for additional appointments 
      Position Effective Date 
Part-time 
    Bullock, Jonathan CTPD Staff Development Presenter 02/06/2017 
    Primary Position is President                                
    Grunloh, Jean Anne CTPD Staff Development Presenter 02/06/2017 
    Primary Position is Senior Exec to the President             
    Harris, Kylie Bookstore Rush Worker 02/13/2017 
    Primary Position is CWS Bookstore                   
    Kull, Bailey Tutor-Disability Services - Student 01/23/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
    Kull, Bailey Tutor-Student Community Education 01/23/2017 
   Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
    Nead, Kristin Counseling - Clerical Worker 03/13/2017 
    Primary Position is Admissions Unpaid Intern                 
    Ngoopos, Lina Tutor-Disability Services - Student 01/23/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
    Ngoopos, Lina Tutor-Student Community Education 01/23/2017 
   Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst            
    Ray, Zoe Tutor-Disability Services - Student 01/23/2017 
   Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
    Ray, Zoe Tutor-Student Community Education 01/23/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst              
    Rotramel, Debbie Adjunct Faculty Humanities  06/05/2017 
    Primary Position is Sign Language Interpreter                
    Sims, Gara Bookstore Rush Worker 04/01/2017 
    Primary Position is Work and Learn-Bookstore    
              
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Kull, Bailey Tutor-Student TRIO SSS 01/23/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst              
  Kull, Bailey Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 01/23/2017 
   Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
     Ngoopos, Lina Tutor-Student TRIO SSS 01/23/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
     

Board Book Page 42



 Ngoopos, Lina Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 01/23/2017 
   Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
    Ray, Zoe Tutor-Student TRIO SSS 01/23/2017 
   Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
    Ray, Zoe Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 01/23/2017 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
     
College Work Study 
McKibben, Nicole College Work Study - Business 02/22/2017 
    Primary Position is TRIO SSS Student Assistant               
  
New Hire-Employees 
  The following employees are recommended for hire 
      Position Effective Date 
Unpaid Volunteer 
    Akins, Leann Dual Credit Instructor 02/16/2017 
    Van Pelt, Paul Dual Credit Instructor 02/07/2017 
 
Full-time - Grant Funded 
    Davis, Brian Corr Horticulture Instr-IYC Harrisburg 02/27/2017 
    Taylor, David Corr Horticulture Instr-IYC St. Charles 03/06/2017 
 
Part-time 
    Dal Pozzo, Thomas Allied Health PTA Clinical Instructor  02/09/2017 
    Ngoopos, Lina Tutor - Student Learning Assistance  01/23/2017 
    Westcott, Robert Technical Writer 02/21/2017 
 
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Brandenburg, Zachary Perkins Student Worker - Business 02/01/2017 
    Gipson, Christian Perkins Student Worker - Business 02/01/2017 
 
College Work Study 
    Jones, Kimberli College Work Study – TRIO SSS 01/30/2017 
  
Terminations/Resignations 
  The following employees are terminating employment 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
    Shaffer, Jackie Corr Hosp Mgmt Instr-Robinson CC 03/10/2017 
 
Part-time 
    Copenbarger, Gina Cosmetology Clinical Instructor 02/03/2017 
    Knutson, Lauren Adj Doc College Funded Instr 12/21/2015 
    Kuhn, Kathy Pathways Instructor 06/30/2016 
 
College Work Studys 
    Deadmond, Jennifer College Work Study-Business 12/22/2016 
    Graham, Beth-Anne College Work Study-Business 12/22/2016  

Board Book Page 43


	TITLEPG.TLE Regular meeting
	Table of Contents March 2017 Board Book
	031317 Agenda Board of Trustees Meeting
	021317 Minutes
	Calendar of Events 2017
	Business Partnership Award memo CMEC 2017
	GAST grant 2017 BOT Memo.
	January Financials and Memo
	Reemployment memo (003)
	Appointment of DC-March 2017
	FT and PT Definition Policy Memo Packet.pdf
	FT and PT Definition Policy Memo
	0501

	Audit Policy Memo Packet.pdf
	Audit Policy Memo
	1012

	Audit Policy Memo Packet.pdf
	Audit Policy Memo
	0214
	1012

	Recycling Policy Packet.pdf
	Recycling Policy Memo
	0912

	Absence For Inclement Weather Policy Packet.pdf
	Absence For Inclement Weather Policy Memo
	05.04.15




